T O O

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 1, 1967

Tenneco 0il Company -
P. O. Bax 1714
Durange, Colorado

Attentions Mr. Les Plumb
Gentlemens

A reecent check of our files fails to show evidence that
Delhi-Taylor ever obtained dual completion authority for your
Plorance Well No. 30. located in Unit M of Section 1, Township
29 Morth, Range 8 West, S8an Juan County, New Mexieco.

If dual completion authority has been given for this well,
Please advise this office of the order number. If no order has
been issued, please szo confirm and an order will be issued.

We also need to know whether the well is still equipped
with 4 1/2-~inch casing cemented at 7773 feet with 200 sacks,
perforated at 4803-5339 feet in the Mesaverde and at 7402-7682
feet in the Dakota, and flowing through 2 3/8-inch tubing and
through the 2 3/8-inch x 4 1/2-ineh annulus with a packer at
7365,

Very truly yours,

DANIEL 8. NUTTER
Chief Engineer
DSN/br

CC: Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District 3
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico



